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From: Student Union
Sent: 05 November 2011 16:47
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Clarification
Student Affairs

Sent:iTuesday, February 28, 2012 6:30 PM
To: All Students
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Forwarded message

From: Student Affairs <studentaffairs@guc.edu.eg>
Date: 2012/2/28
Subject: Final Dismissal

To: Amr Mohamed Abdel-Wahab <amr.abdel-wahab@student.guc.edu.eg>
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GUC Student Union Elections

After the victory achieved by the students in the 22" and 23" of September referendum
and after approving the new bylaws written by the legitimate constitution team 2011 by
96.5% out of 2082 students who voted in the referendum (1/3 of the GUC Students) , we
are now one step away from having a powerful, legitimate student union elected by the
students capable of solving our problems and snatching our rights .

The Elections committee (previously the Referendum committee) and after being
authorized by the students in the September referendum would like to announce the
GUC Student Union 2012-2013 exceptional elections and announce the beginning of the
nomination period. The upcoming Student Union will serve the next elections which
will be held according to the bylaws on April 2014.

Following is the elections timetable:

Oct. 1-11 Nomination period.
Oct 12 Announcing of candidates.
Oct 13-18 Debates week.

Oct 20,22,23,24 SJB, Senate and political, public & environmental services, trips,
culture and arts and sports committee’s elections.

Nov 11 Academic committee elections.
Nov 12,13 Presidential elections.
Nov 14 Announcing of the newly elected student union.

The Elections committee encourages you to participate whether by nominating or by
voting. YOUR PARTICIPATION IS IMPORTANT.

Power to the Students!! .
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